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Jessi Piccirilli

From: Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley <no-reply@sparkcms.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 4:27 PM
To: Infrastructure
Subject: AP-83387 - PH.12.11 - Funeral Director’s Licence Application Form Response
Attachments: Public-liability-insurance-2022(784).pdf

SynergySoft: AP-83387 - PH.12.11

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Spark - Simply Simple !

 

The following form was filled out on the Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley website. 

Funeral Director’s Licence Application 

Applicant Details 
  
Application Type 
Renewal of Licence 
  
Full Name of Person Completing This Application 
Jayden Cornish 
  
Contact Number - BUSINESS 
+61457024996 
  
Contact Number - MOBILE 
+61457024996 
  
Email 
Osiris.funerals1@gmail.com 
  
Business Information 
  
Business Name 
Osiris Funerals 
  
Business ABN 

 CAUTION: This email originated outside of SWEK. Please use caution when opening links 
and attachments from this email.  



2

Osiris Funerals 
  
Business Type 
Company 
  
Business Address 
8 Bell Creek Way 
Derby 
WA 
6728 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Business Phone Number 
+61457024996 
  
Postal Address 
Po Box 1173 
Derby 
WA 
6728 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Full Name - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1 
Jayden Cornish 
  
Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1 
8 Bell Creek Way 
Derby 
WA 
6728 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Full Name - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 2 
Jayden Cornish 
  
Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 2 
8 Bell Creek Way 
Derby 
WA 
6728 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Full Name - MANAGER (if different from above) 
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Jayden Cornish 
  
Address - MANAGER (if different from above) 
8 Bell Creek Way 
Derby 
WA 
6728 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Funeral Director Licence Information 
  
Annual Licence Period (start date will be from date of the Council decision within the 
relevant licence year period) 
01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 
  
Number of years Applicant has held a Funeral Directors Licence 
3 
  
Have any of the applicants been convicted of any offence, anywhere? 
No 
  
Have all applicants got a National Police Clearance (issued within the last 6 months)? 
No 
  
Have any of the applicants ever been declared bankrupt or placed in receivership? 
No 
  
Attachments 
  
Please provide your Certificate/s of Currency for any applicable insurances held 
View File 

  
Certification by Applicant 
  
I have read and understood the 'Conditions of Issue', 'Shire of Wyndham East Kimberley 
Cemeteries Local Law 2003' & 'Cemeteries Act, Division 3' 
Yes 
  
I agree to: 
Maintain Public Liability Insurance cover and Workers Compensation Insurance Cover 
(where applicable) as a condition of my licence. 
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I understand: 
That I am required to provide updated Certificates of Currency for all policies should 
they lapse during the licenced period. 
  
I Confirm: 
That all persons named in this application are aware of application and consent to this 
application being made. 
  
I Understand: 
That this licence may be cancelled or suspended by the Shire at any time, subject to my 
right of appeal. 
  
Please type your name below to signify that you agree that all information given above 
is true and correct at the time of submission 
Jayden Cornish 
  
Submitted: 
27/06/2022 4:27:11 PM 
  
IP: 
1.127.109.246 
  
Reference Id: 
03396 
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